GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINE COMPANY NUMBER 22

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0141

Addendum No. 1
Issued: April 15, 2013

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on April 15, 2013. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1
Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.
Item #2

Power Point Presentation: Attached is a copy of the power point presentation from the
preproposal conference.

Item #3

Site Visit: A site visit has been scheduled for Thursday, April 18, 2013 at 1:30 pm. Please
meet the Project Manager, Gbolahan Williams, at the front of the site. Please bring a valid
driver’s license or other government issued form of identification to comply with any security
procedures.

Item #4

Budget: The overall Project budget is approximately $14 million.

Item #5

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by April 30, 2013 at 2:00 pm EDT.

Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Danyel Riley, Contract
Specialist, Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14.Street, NW, 8" floor, Washington, DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR ENGINE COMPANY 22

SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-AE-0141

PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
APRIL 12, 2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name:_(:lﬂ@(_&% ld\ foch- Phone: 202 €70 4833

Company:_ DGS

Email Address:_(CHARCES. Froca & DC. GOV

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [J NO O

Name: BEN SCARLLO Phone: ZoZ (82 {287 e« 202
Company:_lg//&LDOH Szuno A(WC‘(S

Email Address:__1D Scacbre (2 waldon 3tvdio. com

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES IQ@

Name: A Phone.w
Company: é&cff@ ‘;.‘"HUV Mrl’f&lB
Email Address: oS . (o

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES EI/NO U]

Name: 5(5,{&1! g;i)g'/la Phone: )2 H$5S 77'46
Company: _é,_lgbgf §nq .néef\.;\ 50/;401;0YU

Email Address:__ $ Uu*enav@ ﬂ"l’%ﬁs QP

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ] NO O

Name: @_mﬂb&cﬂ X\epoc Phone:_43-951~%0d ¢
Company: 'E)\'Q‘MZU\ Wakkins *&@5&{‘

Email Address: C ‘:\(PQC'%@, %M.o.\\ - o

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [ NO K

2000 14" St. NW, 8" Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR ENGINE COMPANY 22

SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-AE-0141

PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
APRIL 12, 2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: 8 L Aok AR SOV . PhonetAD-8713-2\ Y 3
Company: Educcx-#ma( g'-{gjm Qlahnlma\

Email Address: brt&\&“&gw\@dﬂﬁmlé\fsw plmmvf)' Cor—~
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES’E\NO il

Name: H‘\lm NU NNJZ{/{/Y Phone: W ] ‘ﬂ 47
Company:_MAODY Nﬂ])(l\l

Email Address:
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES X/NO O
Name: Tom Lee Phone: 7263 G133l

Company:_ OBMAHA AS SOAMES, . <

Email Address:_ €T L@ SAMaHA-4rA . cav

Are you ently on the Constant Contact email list? YES JE- NO [
Name: ?Qfﬁ@f/ Y\GV‘M‘Q Phone: 309 -9 40, S’O(’l
Company: W\{%lﬁ'&ﬂ /omcGS MWD VLQJ
Email Address:__Y) naml’ﬂ /)CZJJ/ (' JYH

Are you currently on the Cons‘g_a}nt Contact email list? YES &2'NO O

Namé//‘l’;.d\ﬂ\—é"h ¢z Phone: O . DUD. 1)
Company:_[NM % (Cort Eslirm arber)
Email Address: E’allcb(’) A%CCS (_//VT/)

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES @No O

2000 14™ St. NW, 8" Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR ENGINE COMPANY 22

SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-AE-0141

PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
APRIL 12,2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name:CLU/WL/\b} W/ Ll.[ld/VM/) Phone:
Company ¢
Email Address: & W11l (2w @ dp -partners-lle..con,
thMonst t Contact email list? YES [0 NO E
Name: | QUif\y Phone: g -) 1“228-(\)qu
Company: d X {od il
Volleet, [

Email Address:_mgrc‘:uﬁ;_‘g L (OO fbe g4 7@ 52;1‘ z,ggl:. ConA
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO_&-

Name: | Lot [ Prme2 Phone: S 202- 450-5 7
Company:_pPlebtrzy ADAhS LCC

Email Address: @~ LansicZ @ Heuer ADrers. Cay D/

Are you currently

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO
Name:_SUSAA S TRoHA7 Phone: 222 -731. %20 0
Company: MBS’ ARCHATEETS

Email Address: Sg'ffﬂhn’faﬂ&ésgﬂarch,CéM

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO a
Name: cofed  roculew) Phone:_ 202. $49. (445
Company: Dol MUTTECYS
Email Address: Cofeuy o2 : -
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES‘/ﬁ NO O

2000 14" St. NW, 8™ Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR ENGINE COMPANY 22

SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-AE-0141
PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
APRIL 12, 2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: é 1M l’\]"f“l"&&\j Phone: Q02 -296 -8 L
Company: éfgitoc)ﬁ/j;r_.q O

Email Address:__ S W@ Lo Rovei ape.Con

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [ NO m

Name: C:\Ei‘l (M\J Phone:_ “A0R - 24| — 7o O
Company: J MMRA/\ il . P (MOfE)EB
Email Address: _QW Wil swenn . c.ow\

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO

Name: AR CAmt Berc Phone: ?%3'863 ~3219
Company: HAM \(\JMW Sfdﬁza; = K)GHC Sprexr Aﬂatrrfc_g
Email Address: glC‘in-\pbe “@m ws arch. O

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO ¥

Name: _AMIAAJR- l@m Phone: /62 2BZ - 19273
Company:_ZtVlc 2 'H’UQDLE- AL ‘_a:T,C—

Email Address: _Q[dba\‘ C() ZIViC w DLUYt’U‘e Cle

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [J NO E/
Name: ﬂ’]d/ malne f\./ CZJM/7 Phone: 202 06‘7 (st
Company:_SK4A STRYLTYRAL ENSIVEERS, PLLE (BE)
Email Address: (lﬁd/ﬂ%lme [ é S%C?Wfﬂeék‘f cov

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email llst‘? YES @No O

2000 14" St. NW, 8" Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR ENGINE COMPANY 22

SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-AE-0141
PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
APRIL 12,2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: /j:Y(\’ DH\V\ Gye g8y Phone: Q@D\‘?qu L5
Company: &mgﬂ [ Hﬁw p@bf\w H’YFLJ\‘CO&T

Email Address:__ 4 e aoru @<hca. Con

Are you currently Qx the Constant Contact email list? YESM NO U

Name: &‘?c’ﬁ*o ﬂ{e/u eyl or— Phone:_FO2L- 244~ I iy
Company: QMGAIUL H N QB‘AI"‘U” ATCJ-A(-LU('S

Email Address:__&\.2 v andk . 00 rc a. camy

Are you currently on the Consta%ontact email list? YES D/ﬁ(j)

Name: (llJ@lﬁ (:k \&IM% Phone: %2 tfq@ *"‘2)({7@
Company: %L’CI: P‘H @W’ﬂkc/ )

Email Address: (/ MNLW% (\/ V?[/OO QL’OV?M/ W

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES O NO O

Name: %@W\ ﬁ@%&‘\' o Phone: 202~ 85 J- 930
Company:_WDEG AY ke cuye

Email Address: bre%‘\-c °o @ Udd,ﬁ\a.fdr\ CowL

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES OO0 NO &7

Name:_\A 0&.\?\! \J\O\fQ“\Y—() Phone: 0 ) -DR[ ~4SH S
Company: -P(\.X\_ f L(’ / a5 E-\

Email Address:_Misare X o@auu e N ANG. (¥
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES @(NO D

2000 14" St. NW, 8" Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283



ZivicisHurdle

ARCHTTECTS

Anwar Igbal ATA, LEED AP

Principal

4031 University Drive » Suite 120 » Fairfax, Virginia » 22030
Tel: 703/352-1933 . Fax: 703/691-9171
aigbal @zivicandhurdle.com

GARY CAMPBELL

TARA SORIANO GLICK
CEQ/President

5550 Sterrett Place, Suite 300
Columbia, Maryland 21044

Tel +14107401671 Fax +1 410 7401677

tglick@dmsces.com www.dmsces.com

MOODY-NOLAN D¢

Linda S. Nunnelly, LEED AP, Associate
Director of DC Operations
Inunnelly@mn-de.com

1225 Eye Street NW. Suite 210
Washington, DC 20005
P202-244-4199 F X

o
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SK&A Structural Engincers, PLLC
1155 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036-4376

Telephone 202.659.2520 ex 243

Mabile 240-506-8846

Facsimile 202.659.1097
charmainej@skaengineers.com

SK&A www.skaengineers.com

Charmaine 1. Josiah
Marketing/Business Develapment Manager

SwamH.-wesnCunwmﬁunmm

George Alexander, AIA, RIBA
Prineipal

Swanke Hayden Connell Ltd,
Swanke Hayden Connell & Partners LLP
3007 Tilden Street, N.W., Suite 2L-100, Washington, DC 20008
202 244 2500, Fax 202 244 2501
alexander.g@shca.com

] samanA

Samaha Associates, PC
10521 Rosehaven Street
Suite 200

Fairfax, VA 22030

T | 703.691.3311

F | 703.691.3316
fl@samaha-arch.com

F. Thomas Lee, AlA, LEED AP
Principal

AMT.. =

CONSULTING ENGINEERS A DCCertified Business Enterprise
AND LAND SURVEYORS R
MARY MARCINKO
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

PHONE 202-289-4545 14X 202-289-5051 11711 mmarcinko@amtengineering.com
10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430 m WASHINGTON, DC 20002



[OLKERT

& ASSOCIATES, INC.

VOLKERT
\--____./

Marquette Mayberry
Senior Industrial Hygienist

5400 Shawnee Rd., Ste. 301
Alexandria, VA 22312

5028 Wisconsin Ave., NW.,, Ste. 403
Washington, DC 20016

703.642.8100 (P)

703.642.8106 (f) 202.237.6289 (p)

571.238.0149 () 202.237.6279 ()

mmayberry@volkert.com www.volkert.com
DLVJ]EE)-j E. Renée Ingram, MBA
¥ ENTERPAIBES GROUP President & CEO

Providing Innovative Business Solutions

717 D Street NW Suite 300
Washington, DC 20004-2815

Certified
'r/_“t

Telephone: (202) 370.6314
Mobile: (202) 270.8049

Email: ringram@diversifiedenterprisesgroup.com
Website: www.diversifiedenterprisesgroup.com

L e T P e e
SwankeHavoenConnerL ARCRiTECTS

Lori-Ann M. Gregory

Swanke Hayden Connell Architects
3007 Tilden Street. NW. Suite 2L-100 Washington. DC 2000%
202 244-2500. Fax 202 244-2501
gregory.l@ shea.com

WILES
MENSCH
CORPORATION - DC

Planning, Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture

Crystal J. Leid
Marketing Manager

cleid@wilesmensch.com
PH: (202) 638-4040 FAX: (703) 264-0595
739 8th Street, SE, 2nd Floor, Washington, D.C. 20008

HENRY ADAMS

Consulting Engineers

Robert E. Tanner
DC Office Manager | Senior Project Manager
tanner@henryadams.com

Phone 202-450-5798
Cell 202-660-2421
wwwhenryadams.com

1090 Vermont Avenue, NW/
Suite 230
Washington, DC 20005

SUSAN E. STROHM
ASSOCIATE

sstrohm@nelsonarch.com

NELSON = ARCHITECTS

1003 K STREET, NW
SUITE 835
WASHINGTON, DC 20001

TEL: 202.737.4800
FAX: 202.737.4888
www.nelsenarch.com

Corey Cochran

Marleat

Sorg Architects 918 U Street NW, Washington DC 20001
T202.393.6445 F202.393.6497
sorgarchitects.com

BLOC

ATLANTIC
Clarence Wadkins, AlA
Principal

0: 202.496.3496 «c: 817.319.0750 f: 205.328.4436
cwadkins@blocglobal.com

www.blocatlantic.com

DESIGN BUILD DEVELOP INVEST




- WDG

Beth Resetco
Director, Business Development

- EcAYGOROVE / SLADE
I

Transportation Planners and Engineers

WDG Architecture, PLLC

WALDON 1025 Connecticut Avenue, NW .

STUDIO Suite 300 Jim Watson, PTP

s e Washington, DC 20036-5424 Project Manager
Direct 202857 8301

KIRK J. GUILLORY, AlA, LEED AP

VioE PRECEEAT Mobile 202256 8561

Fax 202 463 2198
bresetco@wdgarch.com
www.wigarch.com

202.296.8625 D
202,785.1276 F
703.508.1922 M
jwatson@goroveslade.com

1250 Eye Street, NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 202.682.6289 ext. 202
Mobile: 410.533.4444
kguillory@waldonstudio.com

EiE
=]

1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 600

Creative Design for Washington, DC 20036
Distinctive Communities

Washington DC  Dallas TX www.goroveslade.com

G

49 Old Solomon's Island Rd. |
Suite 301
Annapolis, MD 21401

GAVIN MYERS, AlA
PRINCIPAL

Gavin.MYERS@HGEAARCH.COM

Educational Systems Planning

William M. Richardson, Ph.D.
President

22630 DAVIS DRIVE, STE 175
STERLING, VA 20164

HUGHES GROUP

ARCHITECTS
WWW.HGAARGH.COM

Phone: 410-573-9148 Ext: 111

Fax: 410-573-9215

E-Mail: brichardson@educationalsystemsplanning.com
www. educationalsystemsplanning.com

MARYLAND
301.972.3286

WASHINGTON, DC
202.493.1316

VIRGINIA
703.437.6600

Watkins

Bignell Hasser
At HITEETS FG

e

Global Engineering Solutions®
Candace M. Klepacz -
Director of Marketing

Suren Gosine

ONE PARK PLACE, SUITE 250
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401

8500 LEESBURG PIKE, SUITE 503
VIENNA, VIRGINIA 22182

Senior Marketing Coordinator/Associate

Maryiand: 301-261-8228 irginia: 703-288-3320
MDD Fax: 410-224-4443 WA Fax: 703-288-4211
Drrect, 443.951-4042 E-mal.  ckiepacz@bigwaha.com nG@the m
Annapcks: H0-224-2727 Website: mwv.umcm e
REMIER
ONSULTANTS

intermnational, inc.

Renard “Bernie” Marable, President and CEQ

1020 16th Street, NW, Suite 201 4425E Morth Point Blvd
Washington, DC 20036 Baltimore, MD 21219
Ph: (202) 319-1211 Ph: (410) 388-2220
Fax: (202) 379-1746

Cell: (202) 425-6727

Email: rmarable@premiercon.com

SBA Certified 8(a) Firm Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business
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Pre-proposal Conference
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A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
Engine Company Number 22

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0141
Pre-proposal Conference

April 12, 2013

Introductions

elevxte




A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

Project Overview
Relocation of Engine Company Number 22
currently located at 5760 Georgia Ave, NW

« New facility will be built at 6825 Georgia
Ave, NW after demolition of existing 15,000
sf, 4 story apartment building

LEED Gold Certification is a minimum

requirement
Scope of work/program of requirements

provided in RFP (Attachment A)
Delivery method is modified design-build
Substantial completion December 1, 2014

Project is fully funded

elevxte
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A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

Project Overview Cont’d:
* Existing building to be demolished

4—-STORY
BRICK
W,/BSMT

elevxte




A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

Project Overview Cont’d:

* New Construction Highlights

 Ground Floor (25,000 sf approximate)
e Three apparatus bays, drive through where possible
« Community/Resource space for hosting neighborhood public

safety related functions and activities, space for 50 people

 Various office, kitchen, dining and lounge areas

e Second Floor
e  Bunkroom for 20 to 25 bunks
e Men's and women's locker rooms
e  Officer suites with en-suite bathrooms
*  Weight/Exercise/Gymnasium Space
e  Auxiliary Room

elevxte



A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

Project Timelines (completion dates)

 A/E Notice of Award & Limited NTP
* Concept Design

 RFP for Builder

e Schematic Design

e Appoint Builder

* Design Development
 Trade Bidding

* Foundation to Grade Package
* GMP Submitted

e GMP Approved by Council

e Substantial Completion

elevxte

May 20, 2013
June 17, 2013
May 2013
July 29, 2013
July 1, 2013
Sep. 20, 2013
Sep. 23 to Oct. 18, 2013
Oct. 7, 2013
Nov. 7, 2013
Dec. 2, 2013
Dec. 1, 2014




A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

A/E Responsibilities

* Concept Design
e Feasibility study, further program development, LEED & VE
workshops, EISF, Geotechnical survey, existing facilty & hazardous
materials survey, hydrant flow test, mechanical systems evaluation,
AV & security
 Summarize and plan required Agency reviews (Commission of Fine
Arts, Historic Preservation etc.)
* Schematic Design
* Further concept and incorporate changes, conduct community
meetings, prepare site & floor plans, elevations, narrative etc.
* Begin discussions with selected builder

elevxte



A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

A/E Responsibilities

* Design Development
* Finalize equipment layouts with FEMS & DGS, coordinate FFE and
present design to required Agencies (Commission of Fine Arts,
Historic Preservation etc.)
* Progress schematic documents into specifications and plans
sufficient enough for the builder to establish a GMP
 Concurrent with execution of the GMP, DGS will assign the
Architect's contract to the builder
* Construction Documents
* Finalize design development documents for building permits and
clearances
e Construction Administration
* Submittal review, progress meetings, punchlist, closeout

elevxte



A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

Agency & Community Outreach highlights

* Review Agencies included but not limited to:
* Historic Preservation Office
 Commission of Fine Arts
e Office of Planning
 Walter Reed Redevelopment Initiative

e  Community Outreach
* Advisory Neighborhood Commission 4C
*  Community Outreach Meetings

elevxte



A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference
Compensation Highlights

* Design Fee (Through Construction Documents)
* Hourly Rates (Construction Administration)

elevxte



A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

LSDBE Participation and First Source Employment

* 50% for LSDBEs

 35% for SBEs

* 20% DBEs

* First source employment 51% DC residents for all new jobs
 Maximize participation of DC hires

elevxte




A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

RFP Evaluation Criteria

Proposals scored on a scale of 1 to 100 points
e A maximum of additional 12 points can be achieved for LSDBE
participation

 Experience & Reference 30 Points
 Key Personnel 20 Points
 Design Approach and Management Plan 20 Points
* LSDBE Compliance/Utilization 15 points
* Design-Build/Fast Track Experience 15 points

elevxte




A/E Services for Engine Company Number 22

Pre-proposal Conference

RFP Solicitation Highlights

» Last Day for Questions/Clarifications: April 23, 2013

* Proposal Due: April 30, 2013 at 2:00 pm or as modified by addendum
(Reeves Center 8t floor)

* Notice of Award: On or about May 20, 2013

Questions and Answers

Like us! Ir . Follow us!
‘ @ Department of General Services (DGS) @ DC_DGS




